
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

February 8, 2023 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 8, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8.  PRESENTATION – 2022-2023 COVID-19 Emergency Conditions Recovery Plan 

Update  
 
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –Regular meeting January 11, 2023  
 
10.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Resolution 2022/23-04 – Professor Diane Jones, Emeritus  
  

B. Request for Approval – Adjustments to the 2022-23 Adopted WKCCD Budget      
  

C. First Reading – Board Policy Review  
BP #5205 Student Accident Insurance 
BP #5570 Student Credit Card Solicitations 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 8, 2023 
Page 3 
 

BP #6200 Budget Preparation  
  

D. First Reading – Board Policy Revision  
BP #6540 Insurance 
BP #6910 Housing  
BP #7230 Classified Employees  
BP #7250 Educational Administrators  
BP #7362 Discipline and Dismissals – Classified Administrators and 

Confidential Employees  
 
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – K)  
 

A. Request for Approval – 2023/2024 Nonresident Tuition Fees  
  

B.  Request for Approval – Amended Partnership Contract for Services between 
WKCCD and Community Action Partnership of Kern (CAPK) Early Head Start to 
Include a 2.28% COLA  

 
C. Request for Approval – TimelyMD Agreement for CollegeBuys Gold Program for 

Student Telehealth Support – March 1, 2023 through February 28, 2025; Two Year 
Term for $200,880.00  

 
D. Request for Approval – Burt Electric and Communications, Inc. – UPS Data Center 

Upgrade; $96,000.00  
 

E. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services – Karla Kirk for 
February 9, 2023 through June 30, 2023; $25,000.00  

 
F. Request for Ratification – Serban Sound & Communications – Dorm WAP/Data 

Cabling Project; $19,706.09 
 

G. Request for Approval – CDW-G Faronics Deep Freeze Quote #NDSS989; 2/9/23 – 
2/8/24; $18,173.09 

 
H. Request for Ratification – Center for Independent Living UPS Upgrade – CDW-G 

Quote #NDZG833; $16,554.98 
 

I. Request for Ratification – Watermark Insights, LLA Renewal of Subscription for 
Curriculum Strategy – Catalog Services; 2/1/23 – 1/31/24; $12,678.75 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 8, 2023 
Page 4 
 

J. Request for Approval – PortalGuard Invoice #012623-S1 Annual Renewal – 
Software License, Technical Support and Maintenance Contract; 4/27/23 – 
4/26/24; $5,500.00  
 

K. Ratification of the December 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, January 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, January 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, January 2023  
6. Employee Travel Report – January 2023 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 8, 2023, at 5:00 

p.m.  
 
17.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

January 11, 2023 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:01 p.m. by Secretary Kathy Orrin. Trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland and Jeremy Gregory were 
also in attendance. President Billy White was absent. Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:02 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 
et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 5:55 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  Secretary Orrin reported that no action was taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Secretary Orrin led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 11, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
PRESENTATION – Fall Athletic Update  
Kanoe Bandy, Athletic Director, provided an update on Men’s Soccer, Women’s Volleyball, and Women’s 
Soccer from the fall athletic season. The Men’s Soccer team earned the Central Valley Conference co-
championship and tied for 3rd in the state. Coach Angelo Cutrona was named Coach of the Year and 
numerous players earned individual recognition. The Women’s Soccer team ended the season third in the 
conference and competed in post-season playoffs. Ms. Bandy shared the individual recognition earned. 
Coach Mallori Rossi shared the team’s status as third in the conference, ending in the second round of 
playoffs. The team earned individual athletic awards and a team grade point average of 3.4. Ms. Bandy 
told the Board that the annual Triple Play fundraiser event will be held January 28th featuring former 
Dodger Ron Cey. The Al Baldock golf tournament will be held April 21.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular meeting held December 14, 2022 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District Annual Financial Report, June 30, 2022  
 
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, introduced independent auditor John 
Dominguez, partner at CWDL, who reviewed the audit report. The District received an unmodified opinion 
which demonstrates strong fiscal practices. On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole 
and unanimously carried, the audit was approved. 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between Taft College Faculty Association 
(TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District – Dual Enrollment  
 
Mr. McMurray said that through the bargaining process it is recommended to adopt language to no longer 
note it as a pilot agreement and to add mileage language to prepare for future opportunities that may 
arise as high schools other than in the Taft Union High School District. On a motion by Trustee Cole, 
seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 
Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – Juneteenth Holiday  
 
Mr. McMurray said that through the bargaining process it is recommended to add the Juneteenth Holiday 
to the list of state observed holidays. On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 11, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 
Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – 9-80 Work Week Spring Semester 
2023  
 
Mr. McMurray said that through the bargaining process it is recommended to implement an optional 9-
80 work schedule as a trial during the spring semester. Business hours will remain open Monday through 
Friday under this schedule.  On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously 
carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between Taft College Faculty Association 
(TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District – Bereavement Leave  
 
Mr. McMurray explained that during COVID experience showed that there was need to adapt language 
for use of time after the death or when services were scheduled. There was also a legal update to reflect 
number of allowable days in accordance with mileage. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by 
Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 
Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – Bereavement Leave  
 
Mr. McMurray said this request is similar to the Faculty request above but also identifies immediate family 
members. A motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the request 
was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 
Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – Spring Break Four-Day Workweek 
Policy   
 
Mr. McMurray said that this language was bargained to work a 4-10 work schedule as the Friday is typically 
not productive and would not have a negative impact on students. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded 
by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 
Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – Summer Session Four-Day 
Workweek Policy  
 
Mr. McMurray explained that this item would make the annually requested summer work hours part of 
the contract. He said that summer classes are held Monday through Thursday so this work schedule would 
have no negative impact on course offerings. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole 
and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 11, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 
Request for Approval – Transfer of General Funds to Capital Outlay Projects; $5,000,000.00   
 
Dr. Hampton said that transferring funds to the Capital Outlay Project fund is a planning decision to 
prepare the District for a future facility project. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland 
and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
  
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Request for Approval – New Program  
Math & Science 
Computer Science – Associate in Science for Transfer Degree  

 
B. Request for Approval – New Courses  

Allied Health/Applied Technologies  
OSH  1010 Westec OSHA 10 Construction Industry  
OSH  1110 Westec OSHA 10 General Industry  
PHED  1600 Beginning Brazilian Jiu-jitsu  
PHED  1610 Intermediate Brazilian Jiu-jitsu  
PHED  1605 Beginning Social Dance  
PHED  1615 Intermediate Social Dance  

 
Business Arts & Humanities  
COMM 1550 Sports Broadcasting   

 
C. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approvals   

Social Science   
PSYC 2030 Human Sexuality  

 
D. Request for Approval – Program Revision   

Math & Science  
Engineering – Associate in Science  

 
E. Request for Approval – Course Revision   

Allied Health/Applied Technologies  
OSH  1532 Industrial Hygiene  

 
Social Science  
PSYC 2030 Human Sexuality  

 
Math & Science  
MATH  1500 Math for a Modern Society  

 
English  
ENGL  1501 Enhanced Composition and Reading  

 
F. Request for Approval – AMS.NET – Wi-Fi Access Point Upgrade; $204,104.29 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 11, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 
 

G. Request for Approval – AMS.NET - Cisco Phone Systems Upgrade; $32,342.21  
 

H. Request for Approval – JAMF Software, Quote #: Q-632402; Three Year Contract 2/1/23 – 1/31/26; 
$20,120.00  

 
I. Request for Approval – Center for Independent Living UPS Upgrade, CDW-G Quote #1C9D3Q7; 

$11,261.55  
 

J. Request for Approval – AMS.NET – Firewall Switch Replacement, Quote #: Q-0067027; $2,623.43  
 

K. Request for Approval – Facility Use Agreement with Kern High School District – Use of CTEC 
Facility; 1/17/23 – 5/19/23; Fee Waived  

 
L. Ratification of the December 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – L were approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes). Trustee Cole 
commended staff for the new partnership with the Kern High School District Career Technical Education 
program.     

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole and seconded by Trustee Gregory, the amended Employment Items below 
were approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 

 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, and Dr. Kathy Orrin  
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Billy White 

 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 11, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, December 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, December 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, December 2022 
6. Employee Travel Report – December 2022 
 
Trustee Reports  
There were no trustee reports.  

 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, reported that faculty are observing inservice 
week. Work centered on Student Learning Outcomes took place today. The Academic Senate will meet 
this Friday and will rank faculty position requests to forward to the Superintendent/President.      
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, provided an update on 
the website redesign. Content migration will begin this month as well as continuation of campus 
photography for website use. Current District advertising focuses on summer and fall registration. Ms. 
Groveman reported that a Centennial video compilation is in production.  

 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, recognized employee of the month Amber Garcia 
who works in the Financial Aid department. Financial Aid staff are working on enrollment contact 
campaigns to reach potential students. Dr. Bell informed the Board that Tiffany Payne had served as 
interim Director of Records and Admissions and is now serving in the role as a permanent employee. 
He also reported on the status of $500,000 in emergency grant funds for students with needs.  
 
Information Technology and Institutional Effectiveness  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information Technology and Institutional Effectiveness, thanked 
administration and trustees for the support of the technology upgrade on tonight’s agenda. She 
updated the Board on the purchase of 400 devices and collaboration with the Chancellor’s office to 
complete Emergency Conditions Allowance (ECA) projects. Dr. Li said that Institutional Research staff 
are completing an update of the Strategic Action Plan (SAP) that will go before the Board in March.     

 
Human Resources  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, stated that a focus group is testing a new 
online performance review model. The staff is also preparing for an upcoming student job fair.  
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said that staff are busy with inservice trainings and 
finalizing of the spring schedule. Work on the ECA application continues with collaboration across the 
campus.    



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 11, 2023 
Page 7 
 
 
 
Transition to Independent Living  
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, said students have returned to campus and that freshmen are working 
with West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) to take courses that will prepare them for College 
courses. TIL staff are working with sophomore students one on one with their families to discuss 
transition plans for the return home following graduation. Mr. Markovits told the Board that a Casino 
Night fundraiser will be held March 11.   

 
Faculty Association 
Ruby Payne, President of the Taft College Faculty Association, told the Board that faculty have returned 
to campus and are in professional development meetings as well as preparing for students to return 
next week.   
 
Lori Travis, communications professor, updated the Board on preparation for new sports broadcasting 
coursework to include support from local television stations.   

 
Campus Safety and Security  
Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Campus Safety and Security, said that the department has an intern from 
the TIL program.  

 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray reported that there were many events in the month of December from staff events, 
Associated Student Organization events, and end of year celebrations. The College is back on campus 
from the winter break and is busy with class preparation and inservice meetings. Many departments are 
already planning more events for the spring semester as well as working towards strengthening summer 
and fall enrollment.   

 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
There was not a continuation of closed session.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 8, 2023.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 6:59 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23-04 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

Honoring Diane Jones on her Retirement 
 

WHEREAS, Diane Jones, Professor of Mathematics, will retire on May 19, 2023 after 34 years of dedicated 
service to the West Kern Community College District; and  

WHEREAS, Diane has demonstrated excellent commitment to education with 22 years as a fulltime Taft 
College professor, 12 years as an adjunct professor and 15 years as a high school mathematics teacher; 
and 

WHEREAS, Diane has emphasized student success by serving as an Activities Advisor, assisting students in 
the math lab, and by working to bridge youth in our community to College by participating in Dual 
Enrollment committee work and by hosting events like “Kids on Campus” to bring local 8th graders to our 
campus;  

WHEREAS, Diane has shown praiseworthy leadership skills with 11 years of serving as the Faculty 
Association President, a continuous presence in hiring committees, and as a voluntary mentor to new 
division hires;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District Board of Trustees hereby 
extends its sincere appreciation to Diane for her many lasting contributions to Taft College, expresses its 
congratulations on her retirement, and extends its best wishes for her happiness and success in the years 
to come. 

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2022/23-04 at a duly called regular meeting of the 
West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held February 8, 2023; the following members of the said 
Board have affixed their signatures: 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
   

Billy White, President  Dawn Cole, Trustee 
   
   

   
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary  Jeremy Gregory, Trustee 

   
   

   
Michael W. Eveland, Trustee  Brock McMurray 

Superintendent/ President 
 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 31, 2023

Submitted by: Nicholas Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item: Adjustments to the 2022-23 Adopted Budget

Background: Since adoption of the 2022-23 Adopted Budget, the following adjustments
have been made to take into account new state-wide initiatives and district-wide year end
close adjustments:

Increase of $55,201 for Dental Hygiene Continuing Education
Increase of $80,896 for Medical Admin Services (MAA)

Increase of $48,307 for Faculty & Staff Diversity
Increase of $292,023 for Guided Pathways Grant
Increase of $8,723 for CAPP - GPAP Grant

Increase of $140,139 for Mental Health Services

Increase of $ 5,658 for Gal Fresh Outreach

Increase of $136,745 for Retention & Enroll Outreach

Increase of $198,440 for Student Food & Housing
Increase of $70,535 for Undocumented Resources Liaison

Increase of $61,327 LGBTQI Plus

Increase of $100,152 for Adult Education Block Grant

Increase of $32,411 for Basic Needs Centers

Increase of $120,254 for CalWORKs

Increase of $1,000,000 for State Funded Old Student Center Project

Increase of $43,893 for Emergency Financial Aid Supplemental
Increase of $516,073 for Emergency Financial Assistance
Increase of $50,000 Systemwide Technology and Security

Terms (If applicable^: luly 1, 2022 -June 30, 2023

Expense (If applicable^: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!: Not applicable.

rApproved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 11,2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: February 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Review

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and found to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #5205 Student Accident Insurance

BP #5570 Student Credit Card Solicitations

BP #6200 Budget Preparation

Terms (if applicablel:
N/A

Expense lif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 11,2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: February 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Backgroimd:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #6540 Insurance

BP #6910 Housing
BP #7230 Classified Employees
BP #7250 Educational Administrators

BP #7362 Discipline and Dismissals
Employees

- Classified Administrators and Confidential

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense lif applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
|<v>—-

Brock McMurray, Ifiteiiin Gupcrfmtendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 31, 2023

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed. D, Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item: 2023/2024 Nonresident Tuition Fees

Background:

Education Code Section (ECS) 76140 requires each district governing board to establish the
nonresident tuition fees no later than March 1, for the succeeding fiscal year.

The nonresident tuition fees were determined for the West Kern Community College
District for 2023/2024 per the instructions of the California Community Colleges
Chancellor's Office utilizing the Statewide Average Cost. The Statewide Average Cost utilizes
the U.S. Consumer Price Index Compound Factor of 1.097 to determine the average cost
per FTESfor 2023/2024. The average cost per FTES equates to $414 per unit. Based upon
this comparison of per unit rate of $414 compared to last year's rate of $332, this would
represent an 24.7% increase of $82 per unit.

Terms (if applicable):

1 year (2023/2024)

Expense fif applicable^:

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

2021/2022 Nonresident Tuition Fees 2022/2023 Nonresident Tuition Fees

$332 per unit $414 per unit
$4,980 per semester maximum $6,210 per semester maximum
$9,960annual maximum $12,420 annual maximum

Approved:

Brock McMur^ayT^uperintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date;

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 20,2023

Meghan Hall-Silveira, Program Director

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Pate: February 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

Amended Partnership Contract for services between WKKCD and Community Action
Partnership of Kern (CAPK) Early Head Start to Include a 2.28% COLA

Backgroimd:
WKCCD entered a 4-year partnership with CAPK in 2019. The Early Head Start partnership
pays unrestricted funds for each Infant and Toddler dually enrolled at the Children's Center.

Through the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, programs funded under the Early Head
Start Child Care Partnerships grant will receive a 2.28% COLA from the Office of Head Start.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 1, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

TimelyMD Agreement for CoUegeBuys Gold Program for Student Telehealth Support- March 1,
2023 through February 28, 2025

Background:

As the number of students experiencing anxiety and depression continues to grow, tdie District
feels a need to play a critical role as providers of mental health services. Due to the resignation of
our temporary mental health counselor and the lack of mental health providers nationwide, the
wait to see a private practitioner is as long as six months in some areas.

The Foundation for California Community Colleges has entered a system-wide CoUegeBuys
Master Service Agreement for telehealth/ tele-mental healtFi service with TimelyMD. Taft College
has selected to proceed with tdie Gold program at the price of $53 per student for a total annual
cost of $95,440. The $10,000 Campus Support and Training Fee is waived for Year 1.

School mental health partnerships can make it easier for districts to tackle the ongoing shortage
of mental health clinicians and provide support and resources to our students dealing with daily
life struggles and chaUenges. Offering mental health services to all students is an exceUent
opportunity to improve emotional stability and increase health equity for everyone.

Terms (if applicable):

This agreement with Taft CoUege shaU be for a term length of two (2) years effective March 1,

2023 through February 28,2025. This order is for approximately 1,800 Taft CoUege Students for
an annual cost of $95,440. The second year total fee wiU be $105,440 (includes the $10,000

Campus Support and Training Fee).

Expense (if applicable!:

The cost for services for the two (2) year term is $200,880.00



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 31, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Burt Electric and Communications, Inc.

UPS Data Center Upgrade

Background:

During the Pandemic, the District offers more online classes. To ensure uninterrupted
online teaching, the outdated uninterruptible power supplies (UPS) In the data center need
to be replaced. The UPS equipment is a first line-of-defense for other expensive network
equipment located in that data center and is responsible for providing stable power in the
event of a power outage. The UPS in the data center has failed several times and can no
longer hold a charge. Therefore, in the event of a power outage, the current UPS
equipment will not keep systems running and protected from destructive power
surges/spikes. Updating the UPS infrastructure in the data center would improve the
stability, reliability, and performance of mission-critical applications, which are critical for
student distance learning during the COVID Pandemic.

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of replacement; $96,000.00

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds (if applicable):

To be paid by Covid-19 Relief fund.

Approved:

Brock McM'^ay, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 17,2023

Submitted by: Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services - Karla Kirk for February 9,2023 through June 30,2023

Background:

Karla Kirk is a Fresno City College faculty member who has extensive knowledge and experience
with equity and Guided Pathways framework concepts to assist the District in developing a
Student Equity Plan. Karla Kirk will facilitate, plan, coordinate and create a Student Equity Plan
for the District.

The Student Equit)' Plan serves to provide basic skills completion, degree and certificate
completion, career and technical education and ti-ansfer opportunities for all our students. This
plan helps us provide the necessary tools to ensure all our diverse students have the same
opportunity to achieve their goals.

Terms (if applicable!:

The term of the agreement is for one year effective February 9,2023 through June 30,2023.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for services is $25,000.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The cost for services is $25,000 which has been budgeted under the 2022-2023 Student Equity and
Achievement Program (SEAP) budget.

Approved: ___
Brock MeMuMdyrifuerim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 18,2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

>1/

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Serban Sound & Communications

Dorm WAP/Data Cabling Project

Background:
In order to facilitate social distancing for students during on-campus presence, this project will
improve the quality of Wi-Fi in tlie dorm area to allow them to study in tlieir dorms instead of
in public spaces. The project will rearrange the current network structure, add more network
drops, and install new conduits.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
Total Cost of project; $19,706.09

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Covid Funding

Approved:
Brock Mc , Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

n\V
Date: January 31,2023 ^

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CDW-G Faronics Deep Freeze Quote #NDSS989

Background:

Due to the Pandemic, many students checked out the laptops from school for their online
classes. Faronics Deep Freeze is a utility that would run on all laptop computers checked
out to students. The software can protect those laptops from harmful malware, virus, and
unauthorized changes that can leave those laptops in a nonfunctional state since it
automatically deletes (or rather, no longer "sees") downloaded files when the laptops are
restarted. Therefore, installing Deep Freeze would improve the performance, stability and
reliability of laptop computers checked out to students.

Terms fif applicable):

February 9, 2023 to February 8, 2024

Expense fif applicable):

Total 3 year maintenance contract: $18,173.09

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

To be paid by Covid-19 Relief fund.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 31,2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Center for Independent Living UPS Upgrade
CDW-G Quote #NDZG833

Background:

To ensure uninterrupted online teaching due to the pandemic, the un-interruptible power
supply (UPS) in data closets on campus need to be replaced.

The UPS equipment Is a first line-of-defense for other, expensive network equipment
located in that data closet and is responsible for providing stable power in the event of a
power outage. The equipment UPS has failed several times and can no longer hold a
charge and needs to be replaced. In the event of a power outage, the current UPS
equipment will not keep systems running and protected from destructive power
surges/spikes.

Updating the on-campus UPS will improve the reliability and stability of systems.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of replacement: $16,554.98

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF)

Approved:

Brock M^^dfray, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 17,2023

Submitted by: Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/ President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Watermark Insights, LLC Renewal of Subscription for Curriculum Strategy-Catalog Services

Background:

Watermark Insights, LLC provides our curriculum and course management software that enables
digital catalog production and electronic workflows for curriculum revisions.

Taft College would like to continue diese services which provide a more efficient and transparent
process and provides a user-friendly digital catalog.

Terms lif applicable):

The subscription is for one year effective February 1,2023 through January 31,2024.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for services is $12,678.75.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost for services is $12,678.75 which has been budgeted tmder the 2022-2023 Student Equity
and Achievement Program (SEAP) budget.

Approved:
Brock McMurr^^rhrt^im Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: January 31,2023 *
yl/

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

PortalGuard Invoice #012623-51

Annual Renewal - PortalGuard Software License, Technical Support & Maintenance
Contract

Background:

Single-Sign On (SSO) / Federated ID enabled software is a technology component that is
required for membership into the California Community Colleges Online Education
Initiative (OEl).

Terms fif applicable):

One year contract renewal is: April 27, 2023, to April 26, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of annual maintenance contract is $5,500.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Annual maintenance renewal cost has been built into the 2021-2022 IT administrative

budget

Approved:

Brock Superintendent/President





 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-23 through 31-January-23 FY 22-23 
78062431 01/05/2023  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0057140                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062432 01/05/2023  A00323324Avila Ramirez, Jovani          S0057141                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062433 01/05/2023  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0057142                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062434 01/05/2023  A00328250Baker, Brandon                 S0057174                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78062435 01/05/2023  A00317918Barnachia, Allie R.            S0057164                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78062436 01/05/2023  A00326031Bautista, Elvira               S0057143                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062437 01/05/2023  A00310126Berry, Chad M.                 S0057168                  11000           9526                   285.00 
78062438 01/05/2023  A00308745Berry, Jackson T.              S0057173                  11000           9526                   239.00 
78062439 01/05/2023  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0057144                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062440 01/05/2023  A00319580Boyd, Blake A.                 S0057163                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78062441 01/05/2023  A00325753Campa, Raquel A.               S0057167                  11000           9526                   366.00 
78062442 01/05/2023  A00327978Ceja Flores, Lisandro          S0057137                  11000           9526                 1,996.54 
78062443 01/05/2023  A00313870Chavira, Jazmyn K.             S0057171                  11000           9526                   262.00 
78062444 01/05/2023  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0057166                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78062445 01/05/2023  A00326665Cruz Santiago, Fidel           S0057158                  11000           9526                   948.00 
78062446 01/05/2023  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0057172                  11000           9526                   255.00 
78062447 01/05/2023  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0057145                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062448 01/05/2023  A00318135Downey, Kristofer D.           S0057176                  11000           9526                   216.00 
78062449 01/05/2023  A00329291Du Puy, Layla E.               S0057169                  11000           9526                   140.00 
                                                             S0057170                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062450 01/05/2023  A00316636Duron, Cameron E.              S0057186                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062451 01/05/2023  A00303222Espinoza, Viviana              S0057189                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062452 01/05/2023  A00330201Esquivel, Rosalia              S0057190                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062453 01/05/2023  A00305244Franco, Alayna L.              S0057160                  11000           9526                   580.00 
78062454 01/05/2023  A00329247Golling, Cooper L.             S0057181                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78062455 01/05/2023  A00313601Gomez, Katelynn C.             S0057146                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062456 01/05/2023  A00303772Harmer, Phenix R.              S0057165                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78062457 01/05/2023  A00327545Hartley, Payge T.              S0057159                  11000           9526                   784.00 
78062458 01/05/2023  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0057147                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062459 01/05/2023  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0057177                  11000           9526                   216.00 
78062460 01/05/2023  A00289167Jacobs, Adam C.                S0057162                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78062461 01/05/2023  A00320196Kaiser, Isabella H.            S0057148                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062462 01/05/2023  A00325453Lopez, Ana G.                  S0057149                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062463 01/05/2023  A00321311Loubert, Joseph R.             S0057161                  11000           9526                   463.00 
78062464 01/05/2023  A00327777Luevano, Alexis                S0057182                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78062465 01/05/2023  A00328298Marquez, Brian E.              S0057136                  11000           9526                 2,303.15 
78062466 01/05/2023  A00313632Martinez, Cristal              S0057138                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78062467 01/05/2023  A00041455Mays, Kory                     S0057191                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062468 01/05/2023  A00327867Michel, Amalia B.              S0057195                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78062469 01/05/2023  A00280657Molina, Janet A.               S0057192                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062470 01/05/2023  A00295043Moreno, Kate E.                S0057178                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78062471 01/05/2023  A00329311Myers-Arthofer, Larissa S.     S0057179                  11000           9526                   186.00 
                                                             S0057180                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78062472 01/05/2023  A00328357Nuncio, Benjamin T.            S0057183                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78062473 01/05/2023  A00308161Pence, Kayleigh A.             S0057139                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78062474 01/05/2023  A00286583Perez, Clarissa L.             S0057193                  11000           9526                    46.00 
                                                             S0057194                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78062475 01/05/2023  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0057150                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062476 01/05/2023  A00317388Plascencia Ruiz, Daisy         S0057151                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062477 01/05/2023  A00309626Prieto, Emily E.               S0057175                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78062478 01/05/2023  A00318513Sanchez, Catherine X.          S0057152                  11000           9526                   998.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-23 through 31-January-23 FY 22-23 
78062479 01/05/2023  A00327408Sherrell, Andrew C.            S0057153                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062480 01/05/2023  A00328821Sloss, Taylor A.               S0057187                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062481 01/05/2023  A00328251Swearengin, Allison            S0057184                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78062482 01/05/2023  A00315808Tackett, Cindy D.              S0057188                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062483 01/05/2023  A00326048Torres, Dulce C.               S0057155                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062484 01/05/2023  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0057154                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062485 01/05/2023  A00319775Valenzuela Torres, Heidy G.    S0057156                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062486 01/05/2023  A00329006Ward, Gavin M.                 S0057185                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78062487 01/05/2023  A00318734White-Pittman, Callie P.       S0057157                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78062488 01/11/2023  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0070618 JAN 23           11000   412     3350    59100       19,434.57 
78062489 01/11/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0070631 EM009762         11000   411     5985    67300           90.00 
                                                             I0070632 EM009536         11000   411     5985    67300           30.00 
                                                             I0070633 EM009649         12700   421     5980    67900          240.00 
                                                             I0070634 EM009835         12700   421     5980    67900           80.00 
78062490 01/11/2023  A00202515ACCCA                          I0070645 LSUNDGREN        12495   319     5710    61900          550.00 
78062491 01/11/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0070646 177691122822     32000   422     4410    69400           35.00 
78062492 01/11/2023  A00296413Alkorin, Baghdad M.            I0070601 120822           12573   353     5710    64600          241.25 
78062493 01/11/2023  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0070603 NOV 22           12676   351     5710    64900          217.50 
78062494 01/11/2023  A00200043American Express               I0070647 11005122522      11000   000     7211    00000       29,054.03 
78062495 01/11/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0070639 AK27975699       11000   209     6415    04013        2,493.67 
78062496 01/11/2023  A00200111Bogle, Darcy S.                I0070591 102922           11020   110     4310    68900        1,317.72 
78062497 01/11/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0070599 654915           31000   423     5971    69100            5.23 
78062498 01/11/2023  A00200155CCCSFAAA                       I0070627 1184             12551   353     5710    64600        1,350.00 
78062499 01/11/2023  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0070602 NOV 22           12676   351     5710    64900           60.63 
78062500 01/11/2023  A00331577Electric Embroidery Company    I0070589 4898             11000   212     4310    61100           36.25 
78062500 01/11/2023  A00331577Electric Embroidery Company    I0070590 4898.            12495   319     4310    61900          108.75 
78062501 01/11/2023  A00200300Eureka                         I0070614 87126            12641   223     5642    68900        1,395.00 
78062502 01/11/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0070622 63062274         12640   223     4311    09565          552.38 
                                                             I0070623 6062267          12640   223     4311    09565          293.76 
78062503 01/11/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0070628 5734121022       11000   431     5840    65700           48.11 
78062504 01/11/2023  A00329126Helen Sanderson Associates U   I0070616 1317             12433   314     5510    69800        9,000.00 
78062505 01/11/2023  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0070621 120422           11000   113     5710    67801          302.11 
78062506 01/11/2023           Cancelled Check 
78062507 01/11/2023  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0070605 12212022         11000   110     5430    66003       10,000.00 
78062508 01/11/2023  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0070625 121022           12433   314     4311    69800           23.27 
                                                             I0070626 121522           39000   314     5505    64991           39.00 
                                                             I0070629 121622           12375   314     5750    64991          991.10 
78062509 01/11/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0070592 47-5247833       31000   423     4110    69100          632.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          142.48 
78062510 01/11/2023  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0070609 125960812001     31000   423     4110    69100        4,971.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          165.94 
                                                             I0070611 125874848001     31000   423     4110    69100          471.95 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           49.54 
78062511 01/11/2023  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0070608 75946            31000   423     5971    69100          768.69 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           58.32 
78062512 01/11/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0070615 282729588001     39000   314     4311    64991          159.09 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           34.92 
                                                             I0070630 278355320001     11000   411     4310    67300           69.29 
                                                             I0070635 282522243001     11000   209     4310    04013          220.94 
78062513 01/11/2023  A00293929Omni Rancho Las Palmas, LLC    I0070644 SG10484298       12495   319     5710    61900          803.22 
78062514 01/11/2023  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0070595 R-00415041       31000   423     5880    69100          224.70 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-23 through 31-January-23 FY 22-23 
78062515 01/11/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0070619 DEC 22           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,400.45 
78062516 01/11/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0070620 NOV 22           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
78062516 01/11/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0070620 NOV 22           11000   411     3420    67300        1,383.09 
78062517 01/11/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0070638 JAN 23           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,400.45 
78062518 01/11/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0070636 379055255        32000   422     4410    69400        3,659.39 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          402.26 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          611.15 
78062519 01/11/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0070640 011323           39000   314     5840    64991           47.84 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    64991            8.44 
                                                             I0070641 01/13/23         39000   314     5840    64991          183.36 
                                                             I0070642 01-13-23         35000   360     6412    67701           28.14 
78062520 01/11/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070596 0708             11000   208     4311    15011          121.49 
                                                                                       11000   209     4110    09011          247.42 
78062521 01/11/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070597 5500             11000   213     4310    49999            6.46 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052            6.48 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052           25.85 
                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011           30.79 
78062522 01/11/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070607 5739             12676   351     4310    64900          860.38 
78062523 01/11/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070610 5567.            12676   351     4310    64900          500.12 
78062524 01/11/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070612 5831             12676   351     4310    64900          152.62 
78062525 01/11/2023  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0070637 580              11000   110     5970    68100          750.00 
78062526 01/11/2023  A00200442Thompson, Tony M.              I0070606 110322           11020   110     4310    68900           97.43 
78062527 01/11/2023  A00210209ULINE                          I0070593 157155591        31000   423     4321    69100          127.43 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           60.30 
78062528 01/11/2023  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0070617 JAN 23           11000   412     3350    59100       22,016.18 
78062529 01/11/2023  A00325893West Coast Energy Systems LL   I0070624 39593-1          12418   421     6414    67900        1,600.00 
78062530 01/11/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0070643 0080488420       31000   423     4321    69100           34.12 
78062531 01/11/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0070600 28415            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78062532 01/11/2023  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0070594 835055           31000   423     4310    69100        1,519.07 
78062533 01/11/2023  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0070598 10724-121222     31000   423     4110    69100          912.00 
78062534 01/20/2023  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0070703 0158375          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78062535 01/20/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0070684 177689122822     39000   314     4311    64991          108.52 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           19.15 
78062535 01/20/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0070685 177689112822     39000   314     4311    64991          235.71 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           41.60 
                                                             I0070697 177690122822     33429   310     4410    69250           32.66 
78062536 01/20/2023  A00238497All-Tech Fire & Security, In   I0070707 2551             11000   431     5631    65100          500.00 
78062537 01/20/2023  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0070715 1215655549       11000   113     5644    67801        1,050.62 
78062538 01/20/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0070720 AK33894403       12464   421     5990    67900        1,193.67 
                                                             I0070721 AK33018861       12464   421     6415    67900        1,193.67 
78062539 01/20/2023  A00321724Barker, Fred                   I0070704 121906           11000   352     5750    69614        4,335.00 
78062540 01/20/2023  A00200092Bio Rad                        I0070690 906015677        11000   209     4311    04012           67.22 
78062541 01/20/2023  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0070658 010123           12650   223     5610    09565          322.93 
78062542 01/20/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0070691 656239           11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78062543 01/20/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0070670 FS97276          11000   209     6412    17018          359.41 
                                                             I0070692 FT84757          12464   421     5990    67900        8,022.31 
78062544 01/20/2023  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0070701 79607449         31000   423     4110    69100        4,347.75 
78062544 01/20/2023  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0070701 79607449         31000   423     5940    69100          204.11 
78062545 01/20/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0070651 020123           11000   431     5850    65700        1,991.17 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-23 through 31-January-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           40.64 
78062546 01/20/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0070682 W1427424         11000   113     4312    67801          790.00 
                                                             I0070699 W1427049         11000   113     4312    67801          894.00 
                                                             I0070714 347946           11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          500.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 
78062547 01/20/2023  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0070648 120822           12679   320     5710    64900          258.75 
78062548 01/20/2023  A00233814D3 Sports                      I0070675 8354             11000   352     4310    69610           40.37 
                                                                                       11000   202     4311    08355          500.00 
78062549 01/20/2023  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0070713 FEB 23           39000   314     5610    64991          872.73 
78062550 01/20/2023  A00200760Devine, William M.             I0070652 01/04/23         11000   202     5710    49999          450.00 
                                                             I0070653 01-04-23         11000   202     5710    49999        1,202.67 
78062551 01/20/2023  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0070712 FEB 23           39000   314     5610    64991        3,484.47 
78062552 01/20/2023  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0070674 090              12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78062553 01/20/2023  A00254771Faculty Association of Calif   I0070656 4158             12495   319     5710    61900          380.00 
78062554 01/20/2023  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0070063 3846351          35819   357     6414    69700        2,727.09 
                                                             I0070689 3897876          11000   431     4312    65100          374.91 
78062555 01/20/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0070716 22-5343          11000   113     5510    67801          570.00 
                                                             I0070718 22-5215          11000   113     5510    67801        1,995.00 
                                                             I0070719 22-5119          11000   113     5510    67801        1,425.00 
78062556 01/20/2023  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0070680 2023-FSL1-044    11000   431     5830    65700        8,835.68 
78062557 01/20/2023  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0070711 FEB 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78062558 01/20/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0070654 5703010723       11000   431     5840    65700          156.83 
78062559 01/20/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0070662 7900122822       11000   431     5840    65700          817.12 
78062560 01/20/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0070663 7700122822       11000   431     5840    65700        1,104.73 
78062561 01/20/2023  A00332784Golf Team Products             I0070673 391499A          11000   352     4310    69618        3,563.50 
78062562 01/20/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0070717 2874556          11000   209     4311    04012          193.72 
                                                             I0070725 2867457          11000   209     4311    04012          311.67 
78062563 01/20/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0070705 3406121322       12418   421     4310    67900        1,383.58 
                                                                                       12418   421     4310    67900        2,398.92 
78062564 01/20/2023  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             I0070604 120822           12679   320     5710    64900           40.00 
78062565 01/20/2023  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0070669 58897            33429   310     5632    69250          131.50 
78062566 01/20/2023  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0070724 280775           11000   431     5631    65100          198.56 
78062567 01/20/2023  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0070672 32305            12560   223     5633    09565        1,200.00 
78062568 01/20/2023  A00326890Kim, Chelsie                   I0070665 120822           12679   320     5710    64900          258.75 
78062569 01/20/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0070702 IHH4362466       31000   423     5641    69100          374.75 
78062570 01/20/2023  A00209760MTS IntegraTRAK, INC           I0070681 2022-4639        11000   113     5641    67801        1,451.05 
78062571 01/20/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0070668 283736190001     33428   310     4310    69200          611.89 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200            0.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200            0.00 
                                                             I0070677 279129803001     11000   210     4318    22012            2.94 
                                                             I0070678 281166997001     11000   210     4310    20014           61.07 
78062572 01/20/2023  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0070688 237082124        11000   431     5860    65100          179.00 
78062573 01/20/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0070650 010723           11000   000     5830    00000           61.21 
                                                                                       11000   000     5820    00000          138.55 
78062574 01/20/2023  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0070710 FEB 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,045.46 
78062575 01/20/2023  A00331740Ramirez, Martha D.             I0070666 120822           12679   320     5710    64900          258.75 
78062576 01/20/2023  A00279073Richland Chevrolet Co.         I0070686 34645            12433   314     5632    69800        1,000.00 
                                                             I0070687 34645.           12433   314     5632    69800          474.79 
78062577 01/20/2023  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0070683 1175             11000   432     5632    67703          395.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-23 through 31-January-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           35.00 
78062578 01/20/2023  A00210739Sheraton Grand Sacramento      I0070655 86854609         12495   319     5710    61900          162.82 
78062579 01/20/2023  A00034597Simpson, Amanda L.             I0070709 FEB 23           39000   314     5610    64991        1,909.09 
78062580 01/20/2023  A00200842Southwest Signs & Promotiona   I0070667 29914            31000   423     4310    69100        9,000.00 
78062581 01/20/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0070664 126857           11000   431     5820    69700        4,938.76 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          822.92 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           55.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           55.66 
78062581 01/20/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0070664 126857           33588   310     5820    69200          111.32 
78062582 01/20/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0070693 379041896        33429   310     4410    69250          692.32 
                                                             I0070695 379034666        33429   310     4410    69250          466.29 
                                                             I0070698 379034665        33429   310     4411    69250          659.12 
78062583 01/20/2023  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0070679 110122           11000   421     5912    67200        1,538.61 
78062584 01/20/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0070700 464653           11000   431     4312    65100           22.72 
                                                             I0070706 464424           11000   431     4310    65100           18.38 
                                                             I0070722 464373           12640   223     4310    60103           17.06 
                                                             I0070723 404377           12640   223     4311    60103            6.78 
78062585 01/20/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0070676 3944355          32000   422     4410    69400        1,966.56 
                                                             I0070694 3663539          33429   310     4410    69250          786.19 
                                                             I0070696 3506201          33429   310     4410    69250          675.35 
78062586 01/20/2023  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0070649 0000969726013.   31000   423     5940    67705          990.75 
78062587 01/20/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0070657 9924228090       11000   357     5840    69700          180.31 
78062588 01/20/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070659 122922           33428   310     5810    69200           20.51 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           20.51 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           41.00 
78062589 01/20/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070660 122222           11000   000     5810    00000            6.68 
78062590 01/20/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070661 12/29/22         11000   431     5810    65700          200.78 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           37.01 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            4.11 
78062591 01/20/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070671 121622           12560   223     5850    09565          111.20 
78062592 01/20/2023  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0070708 85951135         11000   432     4316    67703          755.90 
78062593 01/25/2023  A00287174Aleman, Briana I.              S0057307                  11000           9526                     3.00 
78062594 01/25/2023  A00041590Almaguer, Jossue               S0057240                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78062595 01/25/2023  A00318762Alteneder, Graciela A.         S0057296                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062596 01/25/2023  A00317992Alvarez, Vanessa               S0057261                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78062597 01/25/2023  A00316118Ambriz, Karla J.               S0057226                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062598 01/25/2023  A00306031Andrade, Samantha              S0057241                  11000           9526                    46.00 
                                                             S0057290                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78062599 01/25/2023  A00326551Atriano, Stephanie J.          S0057262                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78062600 01/25/2023  A00317918Barnachia, Allie R.            S0057263                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062601 01/25/2023  A00328165Berber Martinez, Kenya         S0057242                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78062602 01/25/2023  A00308745Berry, Jackson T.              S0057243                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78062603 01/25/2023  A00289270Borquez, Krystal M.            S0057308                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78062604 01/25/2023  A00327842Calhoun, Nikolas               S0057302                  11000           9526                    32.00 
78062605 01/25/2023  A00228501Camacho, Valerie D.            S0057223                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062606 01/25/2023  A00331981Castro, Alex J.                S0057292                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062607 01/25/2023  A00333850Chase, Kyree A.                S0057289                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78062608 01/25/2023  A00333621Cimental, Randall G.           S0057211                  11000           9526                   255.00 
78062609 01/25/2023  A00092333Clark, Jennifer D.             S0057216                  11000           9526                   186.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-23 through 31-January-23 FY 22-23 
78062610 01/25/2023  A00271324Crouch, Corbin J.              S0057248                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057249                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057250                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057251                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057293                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062611 01/25/2023  A00326665Cruz Santiago, Fidel           S0057264                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062612 01/25/2023  A00275720DeJesus, Maira L.              S0057252                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057253                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057254                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78062613 01/25/2023  A00293865Demestihas, Dimitrios E.       S0057238                  11000           9526                   276.00 
                                                             S0057239                  11000           9526                    50.00 
78062614 01/25/2023  A00329325Edwards, Brandy F.             S0057259                  11000           9526                 3,239.00 
78062615 01/25/2023  A00291301Elenes, Stephanie              S0057286                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78062616 01/25/2023  A00328149Elholm, Ava M.                 S0057236                  11000           9526                    92.00 
                                                             S0057300                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78062617 01/25/2023  A00318522Epp, Jenner T.                 S0057227                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062618 01/25/2023  A00327374Espinoza, Sandra L.            S0057221                  11000           9526                   148.00 
78062619 01/25/2023  A00210216Eveland, Sean M.               S0057309                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78062620 01/25/2023  A00309632Felix, Elizabeth               S0057288                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78062621 01/25/2023  A00308792Flores, Nancy E.               S0057220                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78062622 01/25/2023  A00332554Flores-Nieves, Sandra          S0057311                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78062623 01/25/2023  A00320457Fragoso Marin, Isabel          S0057217                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78062624 01/25/2023  A00310050Garduno, Katlyn S.             S0057237                  11000           9526                    79.00 
78062625 01/25/2023  A00321765Garza, Nicolas A.              S0057215                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78062626 01/25/2023  A00314211Gillies, Macpherson R.         S0057228                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062627 01/25/2023  A00313601Gomez, Katelynn C.             S0057265                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062628 01/25/2023  A00265482Gonzalez, Eduardo              S0057255                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057256                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78062629 01/25/2023  A00321267Gonzalez, Francis M.           S0057198                  11000           9526                   600.00 
78062630 01/25/2023  A00284777Hale, Morgan L.                S0057224                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062631 01/25/2023  A00329922Hayes, Owen D.                 S0057278                  11000           9526                 4,980.00 
78062632 01/25/2023  A00326674Heraldez, Ray A.               S0057266                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78062633 01/25/2023  A00259455Huerta, Paola                  S0057229                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062634 01/25/2023  A00317728Johns, Emily N.                S0057260                  11000           9526                   354.00 
78062635 01/25/2023  A00318852Kresha, Alexis S.              S0057218                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78062636 01/25/2023  A00303740Lases, Yadira                  S0057219                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78062637 01/25/2023  A00318279LeDuc, Emily R.                S0057267                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78062638 01/25/2023  A00325453Lopez, Ana G.                  S0057268                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062639 01/25/2023  A00324246Lopez, Juan C.                 S0057222                  11000           9526                   148.00 
78062640 01/25/2023  A00320758Lopez, Nicholas K.             S0057208                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78062641 01/25/2023  A00308038Maples, Cassandra M.           S0057214                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78062642 01/25/2023  A00313632Martinez, Cristal              S0057269                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062643 01/25/2023  A00323200Martinez, Orlando              S0057230                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062644 01/25/2023  A00327918Meason, Codie                  S0057301                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78062645 01/25/2023  A00324333Metas, Peyton E.               S0057279                  11000           9526                   552.00 
                                                             S0057280                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78062646 01/25/2023  A00313725Miller, Deserie R.             S0057231                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062647 01/25/2023  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0057291                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78062648 01/25/2023  A00280657Molina, Janet A.               S0057207                  11000           9526                   324.00 
78062649 01/25/2023  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0057206                  11000           9526                   345.00 
78062650 01/25/2023  A00030150Moore, Sara J.                 S0057297                  11000           9526                   138.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-January-23 through 31-January-23 FY 22-23 
78062651 01/25/2023  A00303309Mosqueda, Rebeca               S0057287                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78062652 01/25/2023  A00252617Moya-Mendez, Jennifer          S0057294                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062653 01/25/2023  A00320348Murillo, Roberto B.            S0057199                  11000           9526                   600.00 
78062654 01/25/2023  A00242843Murphy, Kimberly G.            S0057232                  11000           9526                   138.00 
                                                             S0057283                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78062655 01/25/2023  A00329715Nickerson-Gonzalez, Cassandr   S0057225                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062656 01/25/2023  A00329335Oxford, Evan M.                S0057210                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78062657 01/25/2023  A00248747Palafox, Maria G.              S0057233                  11000           9526                   138.00 
                                                             S0057295                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78062658 01/25/2023  A00308161Pence, Kayleigh A.             S0057270                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062659 01/25/2023  A00320760Pence, Nadalie I.              S0057303                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057304                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78062660 01/25/2023  A00325991Plascencia, Elizabeth          S0057271                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062661 01/25/2023  A00059755Plotner, Dakota                S0057244                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057245                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057246                  11000           9526                    15.00 
                                                             S0057247                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78062662 01/25/2023  A00304244Portenga, Tayler A.            S0057282                  11000           9526                   600.00 
78062663 01/25/2023  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0057272                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78062664 01/25/2023  A00326032Ramirez, Gisela                S0057273                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78062665 01/25/2023  A00329945Rangel, Emily D.               S0057204                  11000           9526                   458.00 
78062666 01/25/2023  A00318858Redfield, Trent C.             S0057298                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062667 01/25/2023  A00320986Renfroe, Wyatt A.              S0057284                  11000           9526                   370.00 
78062668 01/25/2023  A00332913Robles, Anthony K.             S0057234                  11000           9526                   690.00 
78062669 01/25/2023  A00314708Robles, Arianna R.             S0057200                  11000           9526                   600.00 
78062670 01/25/2023  A00328509Romero, Gabrielle C.           S0057257                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057258                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78062671 01/25/2023  A00328351Rubio, Samantha R.             S0057281                  11000           9526                   639.00 
78062672 01/25/2023  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0057212                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78062673 01/25/2023  A00321284Santiesteban, Jared            S0057274                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062674 01/25/2023  A00327789Schooler, Megan                S0057299                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062675 01/25/2023  A00327408Sherrell, Andrew C.            S0057275                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062676 01/25/2023  A00294648Skaro, Peyton E.               S0057235                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78062677 01/25/2023  A00326048Torres, Dulce C.               S0057276                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062678 01/25/2023  A00323190Travis, Jennifer               S0057285                  11000           9526                   255.00 
78062679 01/25/2023  A00324703Urena, Michelle A.             S0057196                  11000           9526                   552.00 
                                                             S0057197                  11000           9526                   690.00 
78062680 01/25/2023  A00319775Valenzuela Torres, Heidy G.    S0057277                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78062681 01/25/2023  A00328470Valenzuela-Torres, Jose D.     S0057305                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057306                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78062682 01/25/2023  A00332345Vo, Dat B.                     S0057310                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78062683 01/25/2023  A00332313Weeks, Ryn L.                  S0057209                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78062684 01/25/2023  A00329379Wilson, Ella G.                S0057213                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78062685 01/25/2023  A00318860Wu, Yongqiang                  S0057201                  11000           9526                   552.00 
                                                             S0057202                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78062686 01/25/2023  A00327836Wymore, Aleigha                S0057205                  11000           9526                   416.00 
78062687 01/25/2023  A00318436Zacarias, Felisha N.           S0057203                  11000           9526                   460.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL           329,993.32 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2023 through 31-January-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
AOMEGA         01/17/2023 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0060501    01/04/2023 01/04/2023             $781.54     
               01/23/2023 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0060597    01/23/2023 01/23/2023             $799.42     
               01/24/2023 A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0060615    01/24/2023 01/24/2023             $361.48     
                          A00293996  Kimbrough, Vickie J.         P0060616    01/24/2023 01/24/2023             $361.48     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,303.92 
BYOUNG         01/03/2023 A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0060485    12/22/2022 12/22/2022           $5,000.00     
               01/09/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060515    01/06/2023 01/06/2023             $142.37     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0060486    01/03/2023 01/03/2023             $790.00   
                                                                  P0060508    01/05/2023 01/05/2023             $894.00   
                                                                  P0060509    01/05/2023 01/05/2023           $2,900.00   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060465    01/06/2023 01/06/2023           $3,451.32     
               01/18/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060563    01/13/2023 01/13/2023          $11,261.55   
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0060558    01/13/2023 01/13/2023          $32,342.21     
                                                                  P0060560    01/13/2023 01/13/2023           $2,623.43     
                                                                  P0060562    01/13/2023 01/13/2023         $204,104.29     
                          A00333867  JAMF Holdings, Inc.  & SubsidP0060565    01/17/2023 01/17/2023          $20,120.00     
               01/19/2023 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0060579    01/18/2023 01/18/2023          $19,706.09     
               01/25/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060608    01/24/2023 01/24/2023          $16,554.98     
               01/26/2023 A00200624  Gibson, Mark D.              P0060607    01/24/2023 01/24/2023           $1,600.00     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0060606    01/24/2023 01/24/2023           $1,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $322,990.24 
DDURAN         01/03/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060487    01/03/2023 01/03/2023              $68.17     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060449    12/15/2022 12/15/2022             $368.89   
               01/06/2023 A00200323  Flinn Scientific, Inc.       P0060513    01/06/2023 01/06/2023             $133.58     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060507    01/05/2023 01/05/2023              $17.27     
                                                                  P0060511    01/05/2023 01/05/2023              $97.00     
                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0060514    01/06/2023 01/06/2023             $119.53     
               01/09/2023 A00333731  Barkley, Inc.                P0060523    01/09/2023 01/09/2023         $290,490.75     
               01/13/2023 A00200429  The Taft Independent         P0060559    01/13/2023 01/13/2023           $4,500.00     
               01/17/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060521    01/09/2023 01/09/2023             $158.75     
                                                                  P0060555    01/12/2023 01/12/2023             $112.83     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0060542    01/10/2023 01/10/2023             $188.85     
                          A00200760  Devine, William M.           P0060556    01/12/2023 01/12/2023             $450.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060546    01/11/2023 01/11/2023             $152.71   
                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0060531    01/09/2023 01/09/2023              $17.31     
                          A00311814  Travis, Lori L.              P0060522    01/09/2023 01/09/2023           $1,000.00     
               01/18/2023 A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0060570    01/17/2023 01/17/2023             $775.49     
               01/19/2023 A00330042  KIWI/KCHJ/KPSL/KQKZ/KWAC     P0060534    01/09/2023 01/09/2023           $7,240.00     
               01/23/2023 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0060583    01/19/2023 01/19/2023           $5,000.00     
               01/24/2023 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0060610    01/24/2023 01/24/2023             $592.13     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2023 through 31-January-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0060612    01/24/2023 01/24/2023              $27.51     
               01/25/2023 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0060626    01/25/2023 01/25/2023              $39.30     
                                                                  P0060627    01/25/2023 01/25/2023              $24.89     
                                                                  P0060628    01/25/2023 01/25/2023             $737.20     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060624    01/25/2023 01/25/2023              $42.50     
                                                                  P0060625    01/25/2023 01/25/2023              $57.79     
                          A00330155  Strautman, James Alexander.  P0060614    01/24/2023 01/24/2023          $25,000.00     
                          A00331344  Temple Studio LLC            P0060613    01/24/2023 01/24/2023           $9,000.00     
               01/30/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060654    01/30/2023 01/30/2023              $30.24     
                          A00314759  Taylor, Christopher          P0060655    01/30/2023 01/30/2023           $1,794.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $348,236.69 
DNAVARRO       01/11/2023 A00210739  Sheraton Grand Sacramento    P0060496    01/04/2023 01/04/2023             $162.82   
                          A00254771  Faculty Association of Calif P0060497    01/04/2023 01/04/2023             $380.00   
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0060500    01/04/2023 01/04/2023              $48.00     
               01/24/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060604    01/24/2023 01/24/2023              $96.11     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $686.93 
DRIOS          01/11/2023 A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0060512    01/05/2023 01/05/2023              $35.00   
               01/26/2023 A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0060623    01/25/2023 01/25/2023              $50.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $85.00 
DVOHNOUT       01/10/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0060543    01/10/2023 01/10/2023           $1,895.44     
               01/17/2023 A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0060553    01/12/2023 01/12/2023              $60.00     
                                                                  P0060554    01/12/2023 01/12/2023              $98.00     
               01/23/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060588    01/19/2023 01/19/2023             $281.16     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0060598    01/23/2023 01/23/2023             $192.82     
               01/31/2023 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0060660    01/31/2023 01/31/2023              $40.22     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,567.64 
GDUNHAM        01/05/2023 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0060498    01/04/2023 01/05/2023           $5,000.00     
               01/20/2023 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0060593    01/20/2023 01/20/2023              $40.97     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,040.97 
JEDMAISTON     01/12/2023 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0060552    01/12/2023 01/12/2023           $3,348.58   
                          A00321724  Barker, Fred                 P0060475    12/21/2022 12/21/2022           $4,335.00   
               01/18/2023 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0060568    01/17/2023 01/17/2023          $17,791.00     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0060567    01/17/2023 01/17/2023           $1,706.74     
               01/20/2023 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0060592    01/20/2023 01/20/2023           $1,141.79     
                          A00325532  Executive Express Lines Inc. P0060591    01/19/2023 01/19/2023           $2,454.00   
               01/31/2023 A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0060659    01/31/2023 01/31/2023              $19.77     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2023 through 31-January-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $30,796.88 
JMADDING       01/09/2023 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0060527    01/09/2023 01/09/2023              $31.81     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0060526    01/09/2023 01/09/2023             $500.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060530    01/09/2023 01/09/2023             $173.16     
               01/10/2023 A00324732  Spectrum                     P0060536    01/09/2023 01/09/2023           $1,100.00     
               01/11/2023 A00200043  American Express             P0060538    01/10/2023 01/10/2023          $29,054.03   
               01/17/2023 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0060564    01/17/2023 01/17/2023             $199.76   
               01/18/2023 A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0060576    01/18/2023 01/18/2023           $1,035.00     
               01/23/2023 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0060595    01/23/2023 01/23/2023              $35.00   
                          A00263777  SWACC                        P0060594    01/23/2023 01/23/2023             $129.00     
               01/24/2023 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0060596    01/23/2023 01/23/2023             $589.13     
                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0060611    01/24/2023 01/24/2023           $5,775.00     
               01/25/2023 A00000456  Uribe Berumen, Jose          P0060609    01/24/2023 01/24/2023           $2,100.00     
                          A00334018  Steve Holloway Painting Inco P0060618    01/24/2023 01/24/2023          $18,975.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $59,696.89 
JROTHGEB       01/03/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060483    12/22/2022 12/22/2022              $17.07   
                                                                  P0060484    12/22/2022 12/22/2022               $6.79   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060476    12/21/2022 12/21/2022             $293.75   
                                                                  P0060477    12/21/2022 12/21/2022             $552.38   
               01/17/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060520    01/09/2023 01/09/2023             $132.50   
               01/23/2023 A00259484  StenoWorks, Inc.             P0060482    12/22/2022 12/22/2022          $17,780.06   
                          A00333733  ACCULAW, INC.                P0060537    01/09/2023 01/09/2023          $24,275.06     
               01/26/2023 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0060643    01/26/2023 01/26/2023           $1,407.25     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060642    01/26/2023 01/26/2023             $164.50     
               01/30/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060656    01/30/2023 01/30/2023             $200.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $44,829.36 
KSTEARMAN      01/12/2023 A00238004  Paymetric, Inc.              P0060545    01/11/2023 01/11/2023           $3,000.00   
               01/25/2023 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0060632    01/25/2023 01/25/2023           $6,000.00     
               01/26/2023 A00200425  Taft College                 P0060557    01/13/2023 01/13/2023          $60,000.00     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0060619    01/25/2023 01/25/2023           $5,773.50     
                          A00258703  College House                P0060617    01/24/2023 01/24/2023          $22,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $97,273.50 
LTURNER        01/09/2023 A00201888  Kurzweil                     P0060499    01/04/2023 01/04/2023           $3,217.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,217.50 
LWHITE         01/09/2023 A00200155  CCCSFAAA                     P0060502    01/04/2023 01/04/2023           $1,350.00   
                          A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0060503    01/04/2023 01/04/2023             $511.63     
                          A00249855  Murphy, Lori Ann.            P0060505    01/04/2023 01/04/2023             $240.00     
                          A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0060504    01/04/2023 01/04/2023             $240.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2023 through 31-January-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,341.63 
MBLANCO        01/09/2023 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0060471    12/20/2022 12/20/2022             $500.00     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0060462    12/19/2022 12/19/2022             $336.60     
                                                                  P0060463    12/19/2022 12/19/2022             $660.02     
               01/12/2023 A00307141  Ruiz, Christopher Jess.      P0060516    01/06/2023 01/06/2023           $3,000.00     
                          A00327623  Jitterbit, Inc.              P0060550    01/11/2023 01/11/2023          $20,063.00     
               01/18/2023 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0060571    01/17/2023 01/17/2023           $1,340.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060548    01/11/2023 01/11/2023              $64.94     
               01/19/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060328    11/29/2022 11/29/2022             $500.12     
               01/24/2023 A00317777  Watermark Insights LLC       P0060574    01/17/2023 01/17/2023          $12,678.75     
                          A00333901  Karla D Kirk                 P0060580    01/18/2023 01/18/2023          $25,000.00     
                          A00327623  Jitterbit, Inc.              P0060572    01/17/2023 01/17/2023          $20,063.00     
                          A00327636  Blackthorn.io, Inc.          P0060573    01/17/2023 01/17/2023          $13,556.50     
               01/26/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060581    01/18/2023 01/18/2023             $127.74     
                          A00200108  Broadcast Music, Inc.        P0060629    01/25/2023 01/25/2023             $942.07     
                          A00334024  2Checkout                    P0060622    01/25/2023 01/25/2023             $159.95     
               01/27/2023 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0060646    01/27/2023 01/27/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0060650    01/27/2023 01/27/2023           $1,786.35     
                          A00308084  Siteimprove, Inc.            P0060641    01/26/2023 01/26/2023           $9,115.75     
                          A00334117  Indian Wells Resort Hotel    P0060648    01/27/2023 01/27/2023           $1,200.00     
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0060649    01/27/2023 01/27/2023             $200.00     
                          A00334067  Mindset Labs, Inc.           P0060651    01/27/2023 01/27/2023           $7,000.00     
                          A00200467  Cotto, Apolonia              P0060652    01/27/2023 01/27/2023              $38.97     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $119,333.76 
MMATTHEWS      01/17/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060540    01/10/2023 01/13/2023             $223.08     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060488    01/03/2023 01/06/2023           $1,727.99     
                                                                  P0060561    01/13/2023 01/17/2023           $4,475.17     
               01/27/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060647    01/27/2023 01/27/2023             $586.82     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,013.06 
MSANCHEZ       01/09/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060479    12/21/2022 01/31/2023           $2,648.31     
               01/19/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060575    01/17/2023 01/31/2023             $387.27     
               01/23/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0060601    01/23/2023 06/30/2023          $15,138.01     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $18,173.59 
MSILVEIRA      01/20/2023 A00316497  Terry Bedford Concrete Const P0060587    01/19/2023 01/23/2023          $50,875.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $50,875.00 
MTOFTE         01/17/2023 A00288885  SenSource Inc.               P0060525    01/09/2023 01/09/2023             $516.00     
               01/25/2023 A00264391  YBP Library Services         P0060620    01/25/2023 01/25/2023             $122.32     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2023 through 31-January-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               01/31/2023 A00296411  Springshare, LLC             P0060657    01/31/2023 01/31/2023             $587.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,225.32 
MWHITE         01/10/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060489    01/03/2023 01/03/2023              $18.38   
                                                                  P0060492    01/03/2023 01/03/2023              $22.72   
                                                                  P0060535    01/09/2023 01/09/2023              $16.23   
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0060495    01/04/2023 01/04/2023              $35.61   
                                                                  P0060519    01/09/2023 01/09/2023             $170.92     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060518    01/09/2023 01/09/2023             $428.75   
                          A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0060510    01/05/2023 01/05/2023           $2,921.42     
               01/11/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060517    01/09/2023 01/09/2023             $196.27   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060539    01/10/2023 01/10/2023              $15.33   
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0060549    01/11/2023 01/11/2023          $29,500.00   
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0060455    12/16/2022 12/16/2022         $333,382.40     
               01/17/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060551    01/11/2023 01/11/2023              $23.80   
                          A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0060541    01/10/2023 01/10/2023             $548.83     
                                                                  P0060569    01/17/2023 01/17/2023             $567.23     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0060566    01/17/2023 01/17/2023             $327.20     
               01/24/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060600    01/23/2023 01/23/2023              $19.85     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060585    01/19/2023 01/19/2023             $279.70     
                                                                  P0060599    01/23/2023 01/23/2023             $151.11     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060582    01/19/2023 01/19/2023             $307.25   
                          A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0060584    01/19/2023 01/19/2023             $149.78     
               01/26/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060636    01/26/2023 01/26/2023             $328.75     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060603    01/24/2023 01/24/2023           $1,195.00     
               01/30/2023 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0060621    01/25/2023 01/25/2023           $7,392.58     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0060635    01/26/2023 01/26/2023             $487.00     
               01/31/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060658    01/31/2023 01/31/2023               $6.48     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0060634    01/26/2023 01/26/2023             $166.45     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $378,659.04 
NFIGUEROA      01/09/2023 A00244682  Alvarado, Joanna M.          P0060494    01/03/2023 01/03/2023             $125.00   
                          A00309961  Maldonado, Mailyn Maria.     P0060493    01/03/2023 01/03/2023             $757.34   
                          A00317833  Rodriguez, Nathan Kade.      P0060491    01/03/2023 01/03/2023             $834.77   
                          A00317892  Brown, Megan Elizabeth.      P0060490    01/03/2023 01/03/2023           $1,000.00   
                          A00323200  Martinez, Orlando            P0060506    01/04/2023 01/04/2023             $125.00   
               01/10/2023 A00311324  CWDL, CPAs                   P0060533    01/09/2023 01/09/2023           $5,538.00     
                                                                  P0060529    01/09/2023 01/09/2023          $24,921.00     
                                                                  P0060532    01/09/2023 01/09/2023           $5,000.00     
               01/19/2023 A00301685  Pereyra, Giselle Analise.    P0060577    01/18/2023 01/18/2023             $184.00     
                          A00324133  Ramirez Lopez, Alejandra     P0060578    01/18/2023 01/18/2023             $644.00     
               01/25/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060605    01/24/2023 01/24/2023             $129.58     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-January-2023 through 31-January-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               01/30/2023 A00302972  Garcia, Justine N.           P0060631    01/25/2023 01/25/2023             $500.00     
                          A00325064  Ramirez Espiritu, Ariana     P0060630    01/25/2023 01/25/2023             $250.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $40,008.69 
TROWDEN        01/03/2023 A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0060450    12/15/2022 12/15/2022             $190.98     
               01/23/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0060590    01/19/2023 01/19/2023             $128.00     
               01/26/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0060602    01/23/2023 01/23/2023             $128.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $446.98 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

February 8, 2023

Agenda Item 13.
A. Academic Employment

1. Temporary Faculty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Monthly Rate Effective Date

a. Clemons, Reginald
Temporary Full Time Faculty: Pathway to Law School 

Initiaitve, and Law and Public Policy $10,095.20 1/17/2023 - 5/19/2023

b. Dimayuga, Anna Temporary Full Time Faculty: Art $7,271.90 1/17/2023 - 5/19/2023

c. Fariss, Jeffrey
Temporary Full Time Faculty EMT, Paramedic, Medical 

Assisting $8,891.20 1/17/2023 - 5/19/2023
d. Reed, Nyoka Temporary Full Time Faculty: Art $7,797.60 10/17/2022 - 5/19/2023

2. Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Bogle, Darcy Extra Duty - Counselor $81.96 1/9/2023 - 1/27/2023
b. Duron, Candace Extra Duty - Counselor $81.96 1/9/2023 - 1/27/2023
c. Flachmann, Chris Extra Duty - Counselor $81.96 1/9/2023 - 1/27/2023
d. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Extra Duty - Counselor $81.96 1/9/2023 - 1/27/2023



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

February 8, 2023

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Becerra-Carter, Serena Distance Education Instructional Aide 17A 100.0% $21.66 1/3/2023
b. Brown, Brittany Intake Technician 20A 100.0% $23.32 1/3/2023
c. Gary, Leeanna Substitute Direct Support Coordinator 13A A/N $19.88 1/23/2023
d. Turner, Lindsay Admissions and Records Technician II 20A 100.0% $23.32 1/23/2023
e. Wilkerson, Amanda Substitute Direct Support Coordinator 13A A/N $19.88 1/16/2023

2. Classified Supervisory 
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Payne, Tiffany Director of Admissions and Records 14/1 100.0% $7,214.33 1/1/2023

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Bogden, Steven Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
b. Borjon, Brandi Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
c. Cutrona, Angelo Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
d. Delaney, John Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
e. Gee, Steven Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
f. Jorgenson, Clint Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
g. Maiocco, Vince Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
h. Milner, Travis Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
i. Rossi, Mallori Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023
j. Thompson, Tony Driver 10F A/N $23.25 8/15/2022 - 6/30/2023

1. Classified

3. Drivers 2022-23



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

February 8, 2023

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date
a. Atkinson, Morgan Adjunct Instructor/Coach No 1/27/2023
b. Jones, Diane Professor Yes 5/19/2023

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Nelms, Daniel Coordinator of P.E. Facility/Athletic Trainer No 1/11/2023
b. Rashvand, Armin Dean of Instruction and CTE No 2/10/2023

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.
b.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 27,710,083 27,710,083 18,286,738 0 9,423,345

8800 Local Revenues 6,788,208 6,788,208 5,511,919 0 1,276,289

34,498,291$              34,498,291$              23,798,657$              -$               10,699,634$              Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

FOR THE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Proposed 

Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,042,647 11,043,109 5,563,167 0 5,479,942

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,867,640 6,847,388 3,514,863 0 3,332,526

3000 Employee Benefits 9,352,583 9,343,062 4,094,958 227,600 5,020,503

4000 Supplies and Materials 771,680 758,653 169,394 60,995 528,264

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,152,088 5,185,883 1,895,728 1,735,304 1,554,850

6000 Capital Outlay 229,722 228,582 55,812 43,408 129,362

7000 Other Outgo 111,000 121,000 13,126 83,924 23,950

7200 Transfers 970,931 970,931 709,950 3,107 257,875

34,498,291$          34,498,608$          16,016,998$          2,154,338$          16,327,272$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2022-2023

For the Month Ending January 31, 2023



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78062488 1/11/23 AARP Health Care Options 22-23 AARP Retiree Med Sup District Paid Insurance 19,434.57

78062494 1/11/23 American Express AMEX - December Charges 29,054.03

78062507 1/11/23 Lozano Smith, LLP Retainer 10,000

78062528 1/11/23 United Healthcare Insurance Company 22-23 Retiree RX  - District Paid Insurance 22,016.18

78062531 1/11/23 Westec WESTEC - 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.5

116,362.28$           

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of January 2023



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of January 31, 2023

Jan 31, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 171,260.50

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.94

Total Checking/Savings 171,404.44

Total Current Assets 171,404.44

TOTAL ASSETS 171,404.44

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 25,680.21

ASO General - Operating 71,638.25

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 1,882.00

Best Buddies 4,143.74

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2023 1,529.50

DH Club General 2,851.89

ECE 3,218.99

Golf Club Mens 3,901.00

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,611.72

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 1,204.84

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Club 5,307.29

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 2,764.78

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 17,775.31

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,513.95

Women's Basketball Club 1,353.40

Total Restricted Funds 171,404.44

























































Travel Period: 01/01/2023-01/31/2023

Employee Event/Purpose Location

Travel Start 

Date

Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date

Devine, William Modern Language Association (MLA) Conference San Francisco, CA 1/5/2023 1/8/2023 1,646.00$         11/17/2022

Hampton, Todd SWACC Annual Conference Palm Springs, CA 1/25/2023 1/25/2023 -$                  12/21/2022

Roth, Rebecca CA PK-3 Spec. Cred. Work Group Camarillo, CA 1/12/2023 1/15/2023 -$                  1/6/2023

Minor, Leslie Region 6 CIO Meeting Ventura, CA 1/27/2023 1/29/2023 192.82$            1/25/2023

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2023.2.8 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9. 1-11-23 Minutes
	10.A. D Jones Emeritus Resolution 2-8-23
	10.B. WKCCD Budget Adjustment
	10.C. 1st BP Review
	10.D. 1st BP Revision
	11.A. Nonresident Tuition Fees
	11.B. CAPK Amended Agreement
	11.C. TimelyMD Student Telehealth
	11.D. Burt Electric UPS Data Center
	11.E. Karla Kirk Agreement
	11.F. Serban Dorm WAP
	11.G. CDW-G Faronics Deep Freeze
	11.H. CDW-G CIL UPS Upgrade
	11.I. Watermark Insights Agreement
	11.J. PortalGuard Renewal
	11.K.1. Check Register Report - January
	11.K.2. Purchase Order Report - January
	13.A. Academic Feb 2023
	Sheet1

	13.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective Feb 2023
	Sheet1

	13.C. Separations Employment Effective Feb 2023
	Sheet1

	14.A.1. Revenue Account - January
	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - January
	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - January
	14.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 230131
	14.A.5. County Deposits - January
	Deposit 1-9-23
	Deposit 1-11-23
	Deposit 1-17-23
	Deposit 1-18-23
	Deposit 1-20-23
	Deposit 1-27-23
	Deposit 1-30-23

	14.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet

